



State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

LRB-5119/1
BJH:emw

2017 BILL

1 **AN ACT relating to:** revising various provisions of the statutes for the purpose
2 of making corrections and reconciling conflicts (Correction Bill).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This correction bill, prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 1. and 2. and (2) (i) and (L), stats., is explained in the NOTES in the body of the bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 **SECTION 1.** 15.06 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 15.06 (1) (b) The commissioner of insurance shall be nominated by the
5 governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
6 pleasure of the governor. ~~The governor may remove from office the commissioner of~~
7 ~~insurance who was appointed for a fixed term before August 1, 1987.~~

NOTE: Removes obsolete transition provision.

8 **SECTION 2.** 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59,
9 is amended to read:

BILL**SECTION 2**

1 20.485 (1) (gk) *Institutional operations*. The amounts in the schedule for the
2 care of the members of the Wisconsin veterans homes under s. 45.50, for the payment
3 of stipends under s. 45.50 (2m) (f), for the transfer of moneys to the appropriation
4 account under s. 20.435 (4) (ky) for payment of the state share of the medical
5 assistance costs related to the provision of stipends under s. 45.50 (2m) (f), for the
6 payment of assistance to indigent veterans under s. 45.43 to allow them to reside at
7 the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Union Grove, for the transfer of moneys to the
8 appropriation accounts under pars. (kc) ~~and~~, (kg), and (kj), and for the payment of
9 grants under s. 45.82. Not more than 1 percent of the moneys credited to this
10 appropriation account may be used for the payment of assistance to indigent
11 veterans under s. 45.43. All moneys received under par. (m) and s. 45.51 (7) (b) and
12 (8) and all moneys received for the care of members under medical assistance, as
13 defined in s. 49.43 (8), shall be credited to this appropriation account. Except for the
14 moneys transferred under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par.
15 (kc), no moneys may be expended from this appropriation for the purposes specified
16 in par. (kc).

NOTE: As a result of using the wrong version of the statute text, the cross-reference
to par. (kj) was inadvertently dropped.

17 **SECTION 3.** 23.0917 (5g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 23.0917 (5g) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) ~~and~~, (c), (d), and (e), if for a given
19 fiscal year, the department obligates an amount from the moneys appropriated
20 under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a subprogram under sub. (3) or (4) that is less than the
21 annual bonding authority under that subprogram for that given fiscal year, the
22 department may not obligate the unobligated amount in subsequent fiscal years.

BILL

1 This subsection applies beginning with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal
2 year 2019-20.

NOTE: 2017 Wis. Act 59 created s. 23.0917 (5g) (d) and (e), which contain exceptions to the provisions of s. 23.0917 (5g) (a), but which were inadvertently not noted in s. 23.0917 (5g) (a).

3 **SECTION 4.** The treatment of 29.324 (2) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin Act
4 61 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 62. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance. See also the treatment of s. 29.324 (2) (intro.) at SECTION 49 of this bill.

5 **SECTION 5.** 35.001 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 35.001 (2) "Department" ~~in this chapter~~ means the department of
7 administration.

NOTE: Deletes redundant language. Section 35.001 (intro.) reads: "As used in this chapter:"

8 **SECTION 6.** 48.981 (2m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 48.981 (2m) (b) 1. "Health care provider" means a physician, as defined under
10 s. 448.01 (5), a physician assistant, as defined under s. 448.01 (6), or a nurse holding
11 a ~~certificate of registration~~ license under s. 441.06 (1) or a license under s. 441.10.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 264 replaced "registration" and "certificates of registration" for nurses with "licensure" and "licenses" in s. 441.06 (1). The reference in s. 48.981 (2m) (b) 1., as created by 1987 Wis. Act 27, was not changed accordingly.

12 **SECTION 7.** 54.01 (13) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 54.01 (13) "Heir" means any person, including the surviving spouse, who is
14 entitled under the statutes of intestate succession to an interest in property of a
15 decedent. The state is an heir of the decedent and a person interested under s. ~~45.37~~
16 45.51 (10) and (11) when the decedent was a member of the Wisconsin Veterans Home
17 at King or at the facilities operated by the department of veterans affairs under s.
18 45.50 at the time of the decedent's death.

BILL**SECTION 7**

NOTE: Section 45.37 (10) and (11), 2003 stats., were repealed and recreated as s. 45.51 (10) and (11) by 2005 Wis. Act 22, but the cross-reference in s. 54.01 (13) was not amended accordingly.

1 **SECTION 8.** 62.23 (17) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin
2 Act 59, is amended to read:

3 62.23 (17) (a) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (am), cities may acquire by gift,
4 lease, purchase, or condemnation any lands (a) within its corporate limits for
5 establishing, laying out, widening, enlarging, extending, and maintaining memorial
6 grounds, streets, squares, parkways, boulevards, parks, playgrounds, sites for public
7 buildings, and reservations in and about and along and leading to any or all of the
8 same; ~~(b)~~ or any lands adjoining or near to such city for use, sublease, or sale for any
9 of the following purposes:

NOTE: Deletes letters indicating subdivision of the provision that is inconsistent with current style.

10 **SECTION 9.** 66.0421 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

11 66.0421 (1) DEFINITIONS. (intro.) In this section:

NOTE: Adds language consistent with current style for provisions containing multiple definitions applicable in a section.

12 **SECTION 10.** The treatment of 66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c. of the statutes by 2017
13 Wisconsin Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 70. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance. See also the treatment of s. 66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c. at SECTIONS 48 and 49 of this bill.

14 **SECTION 11.** The treatment of 71.07 (3wm) (b) (intro.) of the statutes by 2017
15 Wisconsin Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

16 **SECTION 12.** The treatment of 71.07 (3wm) (bm) of the statutes by 2017
17 Wisconsin Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

BILL

1 **SECTION 13.** The treatment of 71.07 (3wm) (d) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin
2 Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

3 **SECTION 14.** The treatment of 71.10 (4) (i) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin Act
4 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

5 **SECTION 15.** The treatment of 71.26 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin
6 Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

7 **SECTION 16.** The treatment of 71.28 (3wm) (b) (intro.) of the statutes by 2017
8 Wisconsin Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

9 **SECTION 17.** The treatment of 71.28 (3wm) (bm) of the statutes by 2017
10 Wisconsin Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

11 **SECTION 18.** The treatment of 71.28 (3wm) (d) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin
12 Act 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

13 **SECTION 19.** The treatment of 71.30 (3) (f) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin Act
14 58 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

15 **SECTION 20.** 77.54 (14) (a) and (14m) of the statutes are amended to read:

16 77.54 (14) (a) Prescribed for the treatment of a human being by a person
17 authorized to prescribe the drugs, and dispensed on prescription filled by a
18 registered pharmacist in accordance with law.

BILL**SECTION 20**

1 **(14m)** For purposes of sub. (14), insulin furnished by a registered pharmacist
2 to a person for treatment of diabetes as directed by a physician shall be deemed
3 dispensed on prescription.

NOTE: The registration of pharmacists was eliminated by 1985 Wis. Act 146 in favor of licensure. The term "licensed pharmacist" is not regularly used in the statutes as under s. 450.03 (1), "no person may engage in the practice of pharmacy or use the title 'pharmacist' . . . unless the person is licensed as a pharmacist."

4 **SECTION 21.** 104.01 (9) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Section 104.01 (9) provides a definition of "welfare" in ch. 104. The term "welfare" is not otherwise included in ch. 104.

5 **SECTION 22.** 118.40 (3o) of the statutes, as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 30,
6 is amended to read:

7 **118.40 (3o) REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES.**
8 The director shall, following the 3rd school year of the operation of the charter school
9 established under ~~par. sub. (2x)~~ (cm), report, in writing, to the department of health
10 services on the operation and effectiveness of the charter school. The director shall
11 include in the report an evaluation of the effectiveness of the charter school on
12 long-term student recovery outcomes.

NOTE: There is no s. 118.40 (3o) (cm). Drafting records show that 2017 Wis. Act 30 was intended to require a written report on the operation and effectiveness of the charter school authorized by the act. The authorization of that charter school is provided for under s. 118.40 (2x) (cm).

13 **SECTION 23.** 119.04 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59,
14 is amended to read:

15 **119.04 (1)** Subchapters IV, V and VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and ss. 66.0235 (3) (c),
16 66.0603 (1m) to (3), 115.01 (1) and (2), 115.28, 115.31, 115.33, 115.34, 115.343,
17 115.345, 115.363, 115.364, 115.365 (3), 115.367, 115.38 (2), 115.415, 115.445, 118.001
18 to 118.04, 118.045, 118.06, 118.07, 118.075, 118.076, 118.10, 118.12, 118.125 to
19 118.14, 118.145 (4), 118.15, 118.153, 118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.164, 118.18,

BILL

1 118.19, 118.196, 118.20, 118.223, 118.225, 118.24 (1), (2) (c) to (f), (6), (8), and (10),
2 118.245, 118.255, 118.258, 118.291, 118.292, 118.293, 118.30 to 118.43, 118.46,
3 118.50, 118.51, 118.52, 118.53, 118.55, 118.56, 120.12 (2m), (4m), (5), and (15) to (27),
4 120.125, 120.13 (1), (2) (b) to (g), (3), (14), (17) to (19), (26), (34), (35), (37), (37m), and
5 (38), ~~and (39)~~, 120.137, 120.14, 120.20, 120.21 (3), and 120.25 are applicable to a 1st
6 class city school district and board but not, unless explicitly provided in this chapter
7 or in the terms of a contract, to the commissioner or to any school transferred to an
8 opportunity schools and partnership program.

NOTE: There is no s. 120.13 (39). A preliminary version of the bill enacted as 2017
Wis. Act 59 created a provision numbered s. 120.13 (39) that was removed from the bill
as enacted. The cross-reference was not removed accordingly.

9 **SECTION 24.** 125.27 (2) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 125.27 (2) (am) An applicant for a permit under par. (a) shall provide proof that
11 the vessel is certified by the U.S. coast guard, classed by the American bureau of
12 shipping, or covered by liability insurance.

NOTE: Adds comma consistent with current style and to maintain parallel
structure with s. 125.51 (5) (c) 1m. See SECTION 25 of this bill.

13 **SECTION 25.** 125.51 (5) (c) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 125.51 (5) (c) 1m. An applicant for a permit under ~~par. (a)~~ subd. 1. shall provide
15 proof that the vessel is certified by the U.S. coast guard, classed by the American
16 bureau of shipping, or covered by liability insurance.

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference and makes structure consistent with a
parallel provision, s. 125.27 (2) (am). Section 125.51 (5) (c) 1. authorizes the issuance of
a "Class B" permit authorizing the sale of intoxicating liquor for consumption on any
vessel. Section 125.51 (5) (a) authorizes the Department of Revenue to issue "Class B"
permits to clubs that are operated solely for the playing of golf or tennis. Adds comma
consistent with current style.

17 **SECTION 26.** 227.116 (1r) and (2) of the statutes are amended to read:

18 227.116 (1r) Each proposed rule submitted to the legislative council staff under
19 s. 227.15 that includes a requirement for a business to obtain a permit shall specify

BILL**SECTION 26**

1 the number of business days, calculated beginning on the day a permit application
2 is received, within which the agency will review and make a determination on a
3 permit application.

4 (2) If any existing rule does not comply with sub. (1r), the agency that
5 promulgated the rule shall submit to the legislative council staff a proposed revision
6 of the rule that will bring the rule into compliance with sub. (1r). The legislative
7 council staff's review of the proposed revision is limited to determining whether or
8 not the agency has complied with this subsection.

NOTE: Corrects agency name.

9 **SECTION 27.** 227.24 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 57,
10 is amended to read:

11 227.24 (4) PUBLIC HEARING. Notwithstanding sub. (1) (a) and (b) and in addition
12 to any preliminary public hearing and comment period held under sub. (1) (e) 1d., an
13 agency shall hold a public hearing within 45 days after it promulgates a rule under
14 sub. (1). If within that 45-day period the agency submits to the legislative council
15 staff under s. 227.15 a proposed rule corresponding to the rule under sub. (1), it shall
16 hold a public hearing on both rules within 90 days after promulgation of the rule
17 under sub. (1), or within 30 days after the agency receives the report on the proposed
18 rule prepared by the legislative council staff under s. 227.15 (2), whichever occurs
19 later.

NOTE: Corrects agency name.

20 **SECTION 28.** 254.158 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 254.158 (2) (b) A nurse ~~registered~~, permitted or licensed under ch. 441.

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 264 replaced "registration" and "certificates of registration"
for nurses with "licensure" and "licenses" in s. 441.06 (1). There is no current provision
for registration of nurses under ch. 441.

22 **SECTION 29.** 340.01 (5m) of the statutes is repealed.

BILL

NOTE: Section 340.01 (5m) defines “bike route” in s. 23.33 and chs. 340 to 349 and 351, but the term does not appear in that section or those chapters.

1 **SECTION 30.** 440.08 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 440.08 (2) (a) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (b) and in ss. 440.51, 442.04,
3 444.03, 444.11, 447.04 (2) (c) 2., 449.17 (1m) (d), 449.18 (2) ~~(d)~~ (e), 463.10, 463.12, and
4 463.25 and subch. II of ch. 448, the renewal dates for credentials are as follows:

NOTE: Inserts correct cross-reference. The cross-reference to s. 449.18 (2) (d) was inserted by 2005 Wis. Act 297, which created s. 449.18 (2) (e) and did not affect s. 449.18 (2) (d). Section 449.18 (2) (e) provides for a certificate that does not require renewal in certain situations and thus does not have a renewal date. Section 449.18 (2) (d) relates to an initial issuance fee and does not relate in any way to the renewal of a credential.

5 **SECTION 31.** 440.45 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: The other subsections of s. 440.45 do not have titles.

6 **SECTION 32.** 441.001 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 441.001 (1r).

NOTE: Accommodates the renumbering of s. 441.01 (1) by SECTION 33 of this bill.

7 **SECTION 33.** 441.01 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 441.001 (1g) and amended
8 to read:
9 441.001 (1g) ~~In this subchapter, “board”~~ BOARD. “Board” means the board of
10 nursing.

NOTE: Moves the definition for more logical placement. Section 441.001 is a section consisting only of definitions applying to subch. I of ch. 441, including s. 441.01. A title is added consistent with the remainder of s. 441.001.

11 **SECTION 34.** 441.115 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 441.115 (1) This chapter may not be construed to affect nursing by friends,
13 members of the family, or undergraduates in a school approved by the board, nor be
14 construed to interfere with members of religious communities or orders having
15 charge of hospitals or taking care of the sick in their homes, except that none of those
16 persons may represent himself or herself as a registered, trained, certified, or
17 graduate nurse unless registered licensed under this subchapter.

BILL**SECTION 34**

NOTE: 1987 Wis. Act 264 replaced “registration” and “certificates of registration” for nurses with “licensure” and “licenses” in s. 441.06 (1). There is no current provision for registration of nurses under subch. I of ch. 441.

1 **SECTION 35.** The treatment of 450.11 (1) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin Act
2 18 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 133. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

3 **SECTION 36.** The treatment of 454.23 (5) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin Act
4 81 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 82. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

5 **SECTION 37.** 460.01 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Section 460.01 (5) provides a definition of “physician’s office” in ch. 460. The term “physician’s office” is not otherwise included in ch. 460.

6 **SECTION 38.** 463.16 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 463.16 (6) A village, city, or county may enact ordinances and a local board of
8 health may adopt regulations regarding the licensees and premises for which the
9 local health department is the designated agent under this section, which are stricter
10 than s. 463.10 or 463.12 or rules promulgated by the department of health services
11 safety and professional services under s. 463.10 or 463.12. No such provision may
12 conflict with s. 463.10 or 463.12 or with department rules.

NOTE: Sections 463.10 and 463.12 authorize the Department of Safety and Professional Services to promulgate rules. Prior to the enactment of 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, the Department of Health Services was authorized to promulgate rules under s. 463.10 or 463.12. Act 55 changed all references to “health services” to “safety and professional services” in s. 463.16 except the one changed by this SECTION in s. 463.16 (6).

13 **SECTION 39.** 939.22 (20s) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Section 939.22 (20s) provides a definition of “offense related to school safety” in chs. 939 to 948 and 951. The term “offense related to school safety” is not otherwise included in those chapters.

14 **SECTION 40.** The treatment of 944.31 of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin Act 128
15 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 131. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

BILL

1 **SECTION 41.** 961.23 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 25,
2 is amended to read:

3 961.23 (2) They may be sold at retail only by a ~~registered~~ pharmacist or, if the
4 substance is a pseudoephedrine product, by a person who is working under the
5 direction of a ~~registered~~ pharmacist when sold in a retail establishment. This
6 subsection does not apply to a substance governed by s. 961.38 (4) (b).

NOTE: Pharmacists are licensed, not registered. The registration of pharmacists was eliminated by 1985 Wis. Act 146. The term "licensed pharmacist" is not regularly used in the statutes as under s. 450.03 (1), "no person may engage in the practice of pharmacy or use the title 'pharmacist' . . . unless the person is licensed as a pharmacist."

7 **SECTION 42.** 961.23 (4) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 98,
8 is amended to read:

9 961.23 (4) (b) Any person purchasing such a substance that is a
10 pseudoephedrine product shall, at the time of purchase, present to the seller that
11 person's correct name, address, and an identification card containing the person's
12 photograph. The seller shall record the name, date of birth, and address of the
13 purchaser; the name and quantity measured in grams of pseudoephedrine contained
14 in the product purchased; the date and time purchased; the purchaser identification
15 type and number, such as driver's license state and number; and the name of the
16 seller or, if the pseudoephedrine product is being sold by a person who is not a
17 ~~registered~~ pharmacist, the name of the pharmacist supervising the seller. The
18 purchaser shall sign the record of the transaction. The giving of a false name or false
19 address by the purchaser shall be prima facie evidence of a violation of s. 961.43 (1)
20 (a).

NOTE: Pharmacists are licensed, not registered. The registration of pharmacists was eliminated by 1985 Wis. Act 146. The term "licensed pharmacist" is not regularly used in the statutes as under s. 450.03 (1), "no person may engage in the practice of pharmacy or use the title 'pharmacist' . . . unless the person is licensed as a pharmacist."

BILL**SECTION 43**

1 **SECTION 43.** The treatment of 961.443 (1) (b) of the statutes by 2017 Wisconsin
2 Act 12 is not repealed by 2017 Wisconsin Act 33. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

3 **SECTION 44.** 990.01 (16) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Section 990.01 (16) defines “insane persons” wherever it is used in the statutes. The repeal of s. 885.16 effective July 1, 2017, removed the only use of the term in the statutes.

4 **SECTION 45.** 2017 Wisconsin Act 57, section 31 is amended by replacing “227.19
5 (5) (fm) of the statutes is amended” with “227.19 (5) (fm) (title) of the statutes is
6 amended”.

NOTE: Except for the title, the text of s. 227.19 (5) (fm) was not affected by 2017 Wis. Act 57.

7 **SECTION 46.** 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 1602d is amended by replacing
8 “119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. of the statutes is amended” with “119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. of the statutes,
9 as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 36, is amended”.

NOTE: The amended text included changes made by 2017 Wis. Act 36.

10 **SECTION 47.** 2017 Wisconsin Act 86, section 2 is amended by replacing “1.10 (4)
11 of the statutes is amended” with “1.10 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2017
12 Wisconsin Act 8, is amended”.

NOTE: The amended text included changes made by 2017 Wis. Act 8.

13 **SECTION 48. Renumbering and cross-reference changes under s. 13.92**
14 **(1) (bm) 2., stats.** Each statute listed in column A was renumbered to the statute
15 number in column B, and cross-references to the renumbered statute were changed
16 in the statutes listed in column C to agree with the renumbered statute, under s.
17 13.92 (1) (bm) 2. of the statutes:

NOTE: Confirms renumbering and corresponding cross-reference changes under s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2.

BILL

A Statute Renumbered	B New Statute Number	C Statutes in Which Cross-References are Changed
15.7915 (4m) (a) 2. a., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 1492d	115.7915 (4m) (a) 2. a.	none
66.1105 (20), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 70	66.1105 (20m)	66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c.
71.07 (3wm) (a) 6., 7., 8., as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 58	71.07 (3wm) (a) 4., 5., 6.	none
71.07 (3wm) (c), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	71.07 (3wm) (c) 3.	none
71.28 (3wm) (a) 6., 7., 8., as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 58	71.28 (3wm) (a) 4., 5., 6.	none
71.28 (3wm) (c), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	71.28 (3wm) (c) 3.	none
77.54 (65), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	77.54 (65m)	none
118.55 (1) (a), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 1554d	118.55 (1) (bm)	118.55 (5) (d) 1., 1m., 2.
118.60 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 36, section 49 (See also the entry for s. 118.60 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3. in SECTION 49 of this bill.)	118.60 (6m) (b) (The 2 provisions are consolidated and modified as necessary under s. 35.17)	none

BILL**SECTION 48**

119.23 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 36, section 82 (See also the entry for s. 119.23 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3. in SECTION 49 of this bill.)	119.23 (6m) (b) (The 2 provisions are consolidated and modified as necessary under s. 35.17)	none
167.33 (1) (am)	167.33 (1) (ac)	none
293.26 (4m) (intro.), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 134	293.26 (4m) (ag)	none
293.26 (4m) (a), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 134	293.26 (4m) (ar)	293.26 (7) (a), (b), (c)

1 **SECTION 49. Corrections of obvious nonsubstantive errors under s.**
2 **35.17 (2), stats.** In the sections of the statutes listed in column A, the text shown
3 in column B was changed to the text shown in column C to correct obvious
4 nonsubstantive errors under s. 35.17 (2) of the statutes:

NOTE: Confirms correction of obvious nonsubstantive errors in the statutes under
s. 35.17 (2).

A Statute Affected	B Erroneous Text	C Corrected Text
15.407 (2m) (title)	(omitted)	PERFUSIONISTS EXAMINING COUNCIL.
23.0917 (5g) (d) 2. e., as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	this subd. 1. e.	this subd. 2. e.
24.40 (3), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	sub. (1)	sub. (1r)

BILL

29.324 (2) (intro.), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Acts 59, 61, and 62	Except as provided in sub. (4) (5)	Except as provided in subs. (4) and (5)
36.112 (5) (a) (intro.), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	under (4)	under sub. (4)
40.08 (1c)	s. 767.57	s. 767.75
45.12 (2m) (a) 2., as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 121	family member of veteran	family member of a veteran
48.685 (2) (bd), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	pars. (am) and (b) 1.	pars. (am) and (b)
48.685 (2) (br), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	par. (am) or (b) 1.	par. (am) or (b)
48.685 (3m), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	subs. (2) (b) 1. and (3) (b)	subs. (2) (b) and (3) (b)
48.686 (4m) (c), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	child care	child care
48.686 (4s) (c) 3., as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	and email addresses	and electronic mail addresses
48.979 (1) (b)	specified in s. 48.685 (2) (b) 1.	specified in s. 48.685 (2) (b)
48.981 (3) (cm)	7., 8., and 9.	7., 8., and 9.
51.45 (15) (c), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 34	“alcoholic”, is “drug dependent”, is “incapacitated by alcohol”, is “incapacitated by another drug”,	“alcoholic,” is “drug dependent,” is “incapacitated by alcohol,” is “incapacitated by another drug,”
51.45 (19), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 34	Treatment Act”.	Treatment Act.”

BILL**SECTION 49**

54.952 (4)	subsection (5)	sub. (5)
66.0627 (8) (d), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 70	contract or engineer	contractor or engineer
66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Acts 58 and 70 and 2017 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 48	subs. (10) (c), (16) (d), (17),, (18) (c) 3., and (20) (b), and (20m) (d) 1. the	subs. (10) (c), (16) (d), (17), (18) (c) 3., (20) (b), and (20m) (d) 1., the
102.11 (1) (a) 4.	firefighter	fire fighter
108.04 (5g) (b)	paragraph (a)	par. (a)
111.70 (4) (d) 2. a.	if the group include includes both transit employees	if the group includes both transit employees
115.885 (1), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	shall awards grants	shall award grants
118.25 (2) (c) 2., as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 107	absence of tuberculosis a communicable form.	absence of tuberculosis in a communicable form.
118.55 (7t) (a), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	sub. (5) s. 38.12 (14) (d)	sub. (5) and s. 38.12 (14) (d)

BILL

<p>118.60 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 36, section 49 (See also the entry for s. 118.60 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3. in SECTION 48 of this bill.)</p>	<p>(b) Annually, by August 1, provide to the department all of the following information: 3. For each of the previous 5 school years in which the private school has participated in the program under this section, to the extent permitted under 20 USC 1232g and 43 CFR part 99, pupil scores on all standardized tests administered under s. 118.30 (1t).</p>	<p>(b) Annually, by August 1, provide to the department for each of the previous 5 school years in which the private school has participated in the program under this section, to the extent permitted under 20 USC 1232g and 43 CFR part 99, pupil scores on all standardized tests administered under s. 118.30 (1t).</p>
<p>119.23 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 36, section 82 (See also the entry for s. 119.23 (6m) (b) (intro.) and 3. in SECTION 48 of this bill.)</p>	<p>(b) Annually, by August 1, provide to the department all of the following information: 3. For each of the previous 5 school years in which the private school has participated in the program under this section, to the extent permitted under 20 USC 1232g and 43 CFR part 99, pupil scores on all standardized tests administered under s. 118.30 (1t).</p>	<p>(b) Annually, by August 1, provide to the department for each of the previous 5 school years in which the private school has participated in the program under this section, to the extent permitted under 20 USC 1232g and 43 CFR part 99, pupil scores on all standardized tests administered under s. 118.30 (1t).</p>
<p>120.13 (1) (b) 2m.</p>	<p>subdivision 2. c. and d.</p>	<p>subd. 2. c. and d.</p>
<p>121.90 (1) (f) (intro.), as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 36</p>	<p>2016-17 school r years</p>	<p>2016-17 school years</p>

BILL**SECTION 49**

121.91 (3) (a) 1., as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	Except as provided in subds. 2., the school board	Except as provided in subd. 2., the school board
165.986 (7), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59	no more \$400,000	no more than \$400,000
196.505 (2)	chapter 184	ch. 184
230.445 (3) (a) 2.	meet with with the employee	meet with the employee
236.12 (3)	copy to the 9 department	copy to the department
236.13 (1) (a)	chapter;	chapter.
236.13 (1) (b)	submitted;	submitted.
236.13 (1) (d)	made;	made.
321.40 (3) (b) 1.	course;	course; and
350.12 (3j) (a) 2. a.	this subdivision paragraph	this subd. 2. a.
440.26 (5) (c) 1.	under this sub. (5m)	under sub. (5m)
440.88 (6)	chapter 227	ch. 227
448.970 (2)	credentialling board within	credentialing board within
448.980 (2) (k) 8.	united states	United States
448.980 (7) (a) 4.	united states	United States
457.26 (2) (intro.)	applicant credential holder	applicant or credential holder
462.02 (2) (f)	podiatrists affiliated credentialing board	podiatry affiliated credentialing board
809.19 (7) (c)	brief if filed	brief is filed
846.16 (4) (b), as created by 2017 Wisconsin Act 104	comply with sub. (2)	comply with sub. (2m)

BILL

938.38 (3) (a)	secured c residential care center for children and youth, the agency	secured residential care center for children and youth, the agency
961.14 (2) (nd) 3., as created under s. CSB 2.53, Wis. Adm. Code, and renumbered from s. 961.14 (2) (ai) by 2017 Wisconsin Act 60	(N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)piperidin-4-yl]-2-propenamide).	(N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)piperidin-4-yl]-2-propenamide);
961.14 (2) (nd) 10d., as created under s. CSB 2.57, Wis. Adm. Code, and renumbered from s. 961.14 (2) (fe) by 2017 Wisconsin Act 60	Cyclopropyl fentanyl (N-(1-phenethylpiperidin-4-yl)-N-phenylcyclopropane carboxamide).	Cyclopropyl fentanyl (N-(1-phenethylpiperidin-4-yl)-N-phenylcyclopropane carboxamide);